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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, December 01, 2010 1,58 PM
To: ‘Paul DeStefanis'

Cc: CerpAddressChange

Subject: RE: wrong federal id number

The FEI number been be updated with an email request to this office. Your request has been forwarded
to the proper section for update. ’

Roh
Internet Access

Flease take a few minutes to provide feedback on the qualily of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of Stale values
your feegback as a customer. Dawn K, Roberts, Florida tnterim Secretary of State, is commutted 10 continuously assessing and improving
the leved and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Custoiner Satisfaction Survey

From: Paul DeStefanis [mailto:pauld@bizvaluations.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 1:56 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: wrong federal id number

Hello, | just noticed that the federal id you have for us is wrong the correct number is 74-3254801 how
can | correct this?

Florida Limited Liability Company
PETRA FINANCE LLC

Filing Information

Document Number L060000818399
FEI/EIN Number ~ 201824451

Date Filed 08/18/2006
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date (08/18/2006

Principal Address

7330 SW 148TH STREET
MIAMI FL 33158

Changed 02/20/201C
Mailing Address

7330 SW 148TH STREET
MIAMI FLL 33188

12/29010



Changed 02/20/2010

Registered Agent Name & Address

PAUL D. DESTEFANIS, P A,
7330 SW 148TH STREET
MIAMI EL 33158 US

Name Changed: 03/02/2009
Address Changed: 02/20/2010

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address
Title MGR

PAUL D. DESTEFANIS, P.A,
7330 SW 148TH STREET
MIAMI FL 33158

Paul DeStefanis

CPA/ABY. ASA, CVA

Paul 1. DeStelanis, PA

d/b/a Advanced Business Valuations
7330 SW 148ih Street

Palmetto Bav, FL 33158-2126
Work 303-378-5001

Fax 305-378-5003

Cell 303-975-7399

Email- pauld@bizvaluations.com
Website- wwiw hizvaluations.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail/fax communication and any attachments may contain confidential and
privileged information tor the use of the designated recipicnts named above. If you are not the intended recipient. vou are
hereby notilied that vou have received this communicatian in error and that any review, disclosure, dissemination,
distribution or copying of'it or its contents is prohibited. 1{"you have received this communication in error, please destroy all

copivs of this communication and any attachiments,
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